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September 26, 2003
VIA HAND DELIVERY

Vance Broemel

Consumer Advocate and Protection Division

Office of Consumer Advocate and Protection Division
425 Fifth Avenue North

Nashville, TN 37202-0207

Re: Petition of Chattanooga Gas Company, Nashville Gas Company,
a division of Piedmont Natural Gas Company, Inc. and Atmos
Energy Corporation for a Declaratory Ruling regarding the
Collectibility of the Gas Cost Portion of Uncollectable Accounts
under the Purchase Gas Adjustment (“PGA”) Rules
Docket No. 03-00209

Dear Vance:

In the supplemental responses to discovery requests that were filed on
behalf of Chattanooga Gas Company on Friday, September 19, 2003, the company
indicated that it would provide the Consumer Advocate and Protection Division
with 160 CDs with customer information on September 26, 2003. Since the filing of
those responses, it is my understanding that Dan McComack of the Consumer
Advocate and Protection Division has spoken with Archie Hickerson of AGL
"Resources and indicated that he does not want the CDs and has requested the
company to provide some alternative information. Mr. Hickerson is seeking to
determine if the alternative information is available, thus, Chattanooga Gas
Company will not be filing the CDs with customer information today.
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Inasmuch as Shilina Chatterjee was out of the office today, I discussed
this matter with you. Archie Hickerson will be back in touch with Dan McCormack
early next week.

Sincerely,

D. Billye Sanders
Attorney for Chattanooga Gas Company

DBS/lmb

cc: Shilina Chatterjee
Kim Beals, Pre-Hearing Officer
Archie Hickerson
Bill Morris
Jerry W. Amos, Esq.
James Jeffries, Esq.
Patricia Childers
Joe A. Conner, Esq.
Misty Kelley, Esq.
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